

+44 20 3514 9699 (LONDON OFFICE) / +7 (495) 543-76-55 (МОСКОВСКИЙ ОФИС)

Xola

Governess, Nanny, Maternity Nurse



Personal Information	
Birthdate	August 1998
Nationality	– Saint Lucia
Marital status, own children	Married to a US citizen
Place of Birth	Saint Lucia
Location	St.Lucia
Personal characteristics	 Responsible Punctual Reliable Creative Positive Experienced Easygoing Bubbly
Key skills	 Behavior management techniques A positive role model Ability to adapt to all kind of situations quickly Ability to work under pressure or stressful conditions Ability to work using your own initiative, taking on extra responsibility Excellent communication and people skills at all levels Language teaching experience Exam preparation experience Toddler experience
About myself	Mature, responsible individual, with excellent childcare, managerial, teaching and interpersonal skills and extensive experience with families of different cultural backgrounds with over 5 years experience. Valedictorian graduate familiar with the British curriculum, having learnt and taught it. Using my educational background coupled with my experience to enhance the betterment of children. English Native speaker. French Creole native speaker.



+44 20 3514 9699 / +7 (495) 543-76-55 (LONDON OFFICE) / (ΜΟCΚΟΒCΚИЙ ΟΦИС)

Education

Corinth Secondary School,	2010 - 2015 High School Diploma (Top CSEC Performer 2015)
UNIVERSITY OF THE WEST INDIES,	2017 - 2021 Bachelor in Education in Early Childhood Development (First Class Honors)
	Newborn Care Specialist 2021

CPR / AED / FIRST AID 2021

Working experience

August - October 2023 Private royal family; Europe, London, Saudi Arabia **Holiday Travel Maternity Nurse**

- 24/7 Maternity nurse for 8 months old baby
- Changing diapers and maintaining cleanliness and hygiene.
- Bathing the baby and providing general personal care.
- Assisting with feeding the baby, including bottle-feeding and introducing solid foods.
- Ensuring a smooth and stress free vacation for family

January - June 2023

Temporary Maternity nurse for 6 months old twins/Nanny to 4 year old

High Profile family in London, UK

- Worked in a fully staffed home
- Prepare 4 year old for school
- Clean up after children
- All nanny duties concerning 4 year old
- 24/4 schedule for twins
- Create a daily routine for children
- Nappy change
- Responsible for children's bath time
- Keeping track of milestones



englishnanny.org / englishnanny.ru

+44 20 3514 9699 (LONDON OFFICE) / +7 (495) 543-76-55 (ΜΟCΚΟΒCΚИЙ ΟΦИС)

• Assisting with development of children

January 2023

Traveling Temporary Maternity Nurse/ Nanny

Temporary Travel Live in position for high profile VVIP family for 3 weeks

- Responsible for 4 months old twins, 2 year old and 6 year old
- Worked in a fully staffed home with other nannies
- Prepare children for traveling journeys across Europe
- Prepare healthy breakfast, lunch, dinner & in between snacks
- Create fun learning environment
- Nappy change
- Responsible for children's bath time

August 2022 - December 2022

Part time Weekend tutor to 15 year old in London

- Assisting with subjects she is weak in to help prepare for exams
- Thoroughly explaining concepts and methods to ensure she understands and is able to apply it to school work

January 2022 - January 2023

Private family in London

Nanny

My role includes	 Responsible for 7 year old and 11 year old Assist with school work daily Prepare breakfast, lunch & in between snacks Create fun learning environment Work with partner
August - December 2021	
Private family in Dubai	
Nanny to 3 children	
My role includes	 Responsible for 1 year old, 3 year old & 7 year old Bath 1 & 3 year old



englishnanny.org / englishnanny.ru

+44 20 3514 9699 (LONDON OFFICE) / +7 (495) 543-76-55 (ΜΟCΚΟΒCΚИЙ ΟΦИС)

	 Feed Children Daily Teach children educational songs Always keep children engaged whiles learning Take children to parks and museums Bed time stories Tuck children to bed 	
May 2018 - August 2021		
Private family in New York, USA		
Sole charge nanny for a newborn baby &13-year-old		
My role includes	 Sole responsibility of new born baby Homewotk help for 13 year old Assist 13 year old to prepare for exams Assist 13 year old to go from grade C to A Help out with school preparations in the morning Prepared fun and educational daily lessons for 13 year old to help him to pass exams 	

Additional information		
English	Native	
French Creole	Native	

Excellent references available on request